
 

 1

Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A EMA 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Meeting Minutes of  
Thursday, November 4, 2010 

2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107 

 
 
Present:  Christine Ambrose, Carmell Bolden, Michael Cappuccilli, John Churchville, 
Alan Edelstein (Chair), Nurit Shein 
 
Excused:  Kevin Burns, Christopher Coleman 
 
Guests:  Chris Chu (AACO), Ricardo Colon (AACO) 
 
Staff:  Debbie Law, Briana Morgan 
 
Call to Order/Introductions: 
A. Edelstein called the meeting to order at 2:09 p.m.  Those present then introduced 
themselves. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
A. Edelstein presented the agenda for approval.  Motion:  C. Ambrose moved, M. 
Cappuccilli seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Approval of Minutes (10 August 2010): 
A. Edelstein presented the August 10, 2010 minutes for approval.  Motion:  M. 
Cappuccilli moved, J. Churchville seconded to approve the August 10, 2010 minutes.  
Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Report of Chair: 
None. 
 
Report of Staff:  
None. 
 
Discussion Items: 
 Quarterly Spending Report  
R. Colon reviewed the grantee’s report (see – attached handout).  A. Edelstein asked if 
the level of underspending was consistent with what it had been in previous years.  R. 
Colon replied that they were actually seeing less underspending than they had 
historically.  A. Edelstein asked if there was a particular reason that they may be seeing 
less underspending.  C. Chu replied that organizations seemed to be invoicing more 
regularly.  D. Law then asked if AACO had been able to find a provider for the newly 
funded category of medical nutrition therapy, and R. Colon agreed.  D. Law next 



 

 2

pointed out that the projected overspending in medical transportation services in 
Philadelphia would be $107,411. 
 
 RWPC Membership Survey Results 
A. Edelstein directed those present to review the slides from a previous presentation on 
the RWPC membership survey results (see – attached handout).  D. Law explained that 
each committee would be discussing the results of the survey, and that the committee 
co-chairs would meet following these discussions.  She went on to say that the 
committee co-chairs would then present their suggestions to the full RWPC.   
 
A. Edelstein then asked the group to begin reviewing the responses to the survey at 
Question #18.  D. Law noted that many of the open-ended responses included responses 
about the allocations process.  A. Edelstein pointed out the response of, “improved 
knowledge base of funding process.”  He then asked M. Cappuccilli which responses he 
found notable.  M. Cappuccilli replied that there seemed to be a general problem with 
RWPC members not feeling as though they understand the allocations process.  He 
went on to say that they had also heard that consumers wanted to feel more included, 
and that other members did not feel welcome or comfortable in larger meetings.  A. 
Edelstein agreed that this could be a daunting and intimidating process. 
 
C. Ambrose stated that the Needs Assessment Committee had discussed the survey 
results, and that they thought that creating a buddy system would be very important.  
She went on to say that they had also discussed developing a buddy system for the 
committees as well.  She next stated that they had also discussed a suggestion for the 
Positive Committee to include updates on the various committees’ activities in their 
newsletter.   
 
A. Edelstein agreed that a buddy could be very helpful for new members, and that the 
buddies could help the new members to understand one topic before moving onto the 
next.  M. Cappuccilli asked if they could have the buddies call new members before 
meetings to encourage them to attend.  N. Shein added that it would be important for 
new members to attend all of the meetings in order to thoroughly understand the 
process, as the decision-making process could become disjointed if a new member was 
not present for all of the steps.  She then suggested asking Office staff to provide a 
review of the previous meeting for several minutes before each meeting, so those who 
were unable to attend could catch up.  M. Cappuccilli replied that this could be helpful, 
although many of those who did not attend meetings would be unlikely to arrive early 
for the review.  N. Shein explained that many members missed meetings for important 
reasons, and these members would be interested in reviewing what they had missed.   
 
M. Cappuccilli next suggested having designated members allot ten minutes after each 
meeting for answering the questions of new members.  He explained that he would have 
found this very helpful as a new member.  N. Shein agreed that this could be a 
possibility.  J. Churchville suggested allotting a brief period of time for review at the 
beginning of each meeting, since most members would not be very early.  He went on 
to agree with the concept of the buddy system.  He then stated that he had truly begun to 



 

 3

understand the process through attending committee meetings in addition to the full 
RWPC meeting.    
 
A. Edelstein then stated that the Finance Committee had attempted to be more selective 
about the handouts distributed at allocations meetings so they would not overwhelm 
participants.  He went on to suggest that they become even more selective about what 
was presented, which would allow participants to truly focus on the most important 
information.  J. Churchville suggested having a workshop for RWPC members so they 
could better use the data.  B. Morgan explained that the OHP did have a training 
presentation for this topic.  A. Edelstein emphasized the importance of providing this 
training multiple times, and volunteered to help in this process.  
 
A. Edelstein next stated that the Finance Committee had not had much consumer 
involvement historically, and asked how they might be able to get consumers to 
participate.  He then asked if other committees had good representation from 
consumers.  C. Ambrose explained that the Needs Assessment Committee has more 
consumer involvement, since this committee addresses what consumers need.  B. 
Morgan added that the Needs Assessment Committee meeting also immediately follows 
the Positive Committee meeting.   
 
J. Churchville next stated that it could be difficult for new members to begin 
participating in a committee, because the information and the process are both very 
complicated.  C. Ambrose agreed, and went on to say that it could be helpful to have 
buddies in committee meetings as well as the full RWPC meetings.  A. Edelstein, M. 
Cappuccilli, J. Churchville, C. Ambrose, and N. Shein then volunteered to participate in 
a buddy program.  
 
M. Cappuccilli then stated that RWPC members are very diverse, and explained that 
they ought to be a resource for one another.  He asked if they could ask members to 
give a brief description of their jobs at meetings throughout the year.  N. Shein then 
suggested creating a yearbook for members.  B. Morgan stated that she had created a 
Google Group for both the RWPC and CPG, while she had not yet disseminated 
information on these groups.  She added that these would be opt-in only, so those that 
did not want to participate would not have to.  She then asked for those present to 
spread the word about the Office’s Facebook page as well. 
 
A. Edelstein next asked the group if they thought it could be helpful to have various 
committees attend the Positive Committee meetings in order to give a presentation on 
their committee’s work.  N. Shein replied that they would still not reach all consumers 
through these presentations.  A. Edelstein explained that this could be a good place to 
start.   
 
A. Edelstein asked how the group’s suggestions would be addressed.  M. Cappuccilli 
replied that the committee co-chairs would have a meeting to discuss the committees’ 
suggestions, and that they planned to develop an action plan.  D. Law then asked the 
group for their input on the best time for a meeting of the committee co-chairs.  A. 



 

 4

Edelstein replied that meetings at the beginning or the end of the day would be easiest 
for those traveling from outside the city.  C. Ambrose added that it would be ideal to 
hold this meeting before or following another regularly scheduled meeting.  She then 
suggested holding the co-chairs meeting during the Nominations Committee’s regular 
time slot since it preceded the Planning Council meeting, and M. Cappuccilli agreed.   
 

Old Business: 
None. 
 
New Business: 
None. 
 
Announcements: 
None. 
 
Adjournment: 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m. by general consensus. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Meeting Minutes from August 10, 2010 
 RWPC Membership Satisfaction Survey 
 Ryan White Part A Grantee’s Report. 
 OHP Calendar 










































